Deborah (Debbie) J Bennett

1118 Ambling Way Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 29464 debbiebennett22@att.net (843) 822-7730

SUMMARY

Healthcare professional with 8 years of experience ensuring quality benchmarks are met or exceeded. Focused on establishing performance improvement/quality metrics for all surgical areas. Collaborative member of the OR team dedicated to providing recommendations and opportunities for improvement.

Areas of Expertise/Experience:

- Strategic Planning
- Risk reduction
- Communications
- Process Improvements
- Compliance & Regulatory
- Quality Methodologies
- Analytics
- Problem Solving

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ROPER ST. FRANCIS HOSPITAL

October 2010- Present Charleston, SC

Title(s):

Circulating RN in the Operating Room – Roper James Island Surgery Center October, 2011-Present Acted as charge nurse as needed – Roper James Island Surgery Center Cross-Trained in Pre-op and PACU – Roper James Island Surgery Center Urology Coordinator & Circulator – Mt. Pleasant Hospital – October, 2010-2011

Operating Room

Responsibilities:

Evaluating and monitoring patients with surgical procedures (pre-operative, intra-operative, and post-operative), ensuring physician's orders are carried out, monitoring aseptic technique, ensuring proper handling of specimens, and documenting nursing processes on electronic medical records.

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH CAROLINA

October 2009-October 2010 25 Courtenay Drive Charleston, SC 29425

Title(s):

RN, Circulator in the Operating Room

Responsibilities:

Circulating RN, and pre-assessment testing

LSU HEALTH SCIENCE (TRAUMA) CENTER

September 2008-September 2009 1541 Kings Hwy. Shreveport, LA 71103

Title:

RN, Circulator in the Operating Room

Responsibilities:

Worked in close collaboration with the operating room staff and physicians during surgical procedures. Circulated in a broad range of medical specialties (e.g. Vascular, Orthopedics, ENT, Neurology, General Surgery, Urology, Gynecology, Hearts, Ophthalmology, and Plastics). Monitored and evaluated patients, practiced proper positioning, maintained sterility, ensured proper handling of specimens, carried out physician's orders, and documented nursing processes on electronic patient medical records.

OTHER MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

DEBBIE BENNETT REALTY/EAST SHORE REALTY

August 1996-Present

Titles:

Broker/Owner

Responsibilities:

Responsible for all aspects of developing the business including negotiations, purchase of central office, setting up electronic management/networking systems, managed day-to-day operations (including marketing, public relations, advertising, recruitment, and sales training of real estate sales force). Handled all financial administration of the business and scheduling assignments for agents. Was directly responsible for all major negotiations related to the selling of residential as well as commercial properties.

PROFESIONAL CREDENTIALS

LICENSE

RN License:

South Carolina License #206556 (Compact State)

Exp. Date: 4/30/2018

CERTIFICATIONS
ACLS Certified
Expires: May 2017

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Organization:

Sigma Theta Tau Honor Society

Inducted: 2016

Organization:

South Carolina Nurses Association

Member Since: 2016

Organization:

American Nurses Association

Member Since: 2016

EDUCATION

University of Arizona Tucson, AZ 85721 (August, 2016) Master of Science in Nursing Clinical Systems Leadership

Panola College School of Nursing 1109 W. Panola Street Carthage, TX 75633 (August 2008)

Associates Degree in Nursing